hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:46 PM

To: Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org

Cc: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: SALARY DEDUCTION REQUIRED

Noted with thanks

Regards,

Sundas Tariq

Project Coordinator

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580

From: Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:44 PM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Cc: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk; hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org; salman.khan@chipconsulting.org
Subject: SALARY DEDUCTION REQUIRED

Miss Sundas,

Following SW is absent today without intimation kindly deduct his salary for today (dated: 14-3-2023). Please note he

was on marriage leaves till 13 March 2023. Also he has consumed his quarterly leave quota. It is requested to you to
kindly deduct his todays salary.

Sr.No Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name
1 12853330 | SATLUJ FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Amir Hanif
Regards

Raza Abbas



